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From: no-reply@foiaonline.gov <no-reply@foiaonline.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 3:14 PM

To: Jason Torchinsky

Subject: FOIA Request DOC-CEN-2021-001311 Submitted

This message is to confirm your request submission to the FOlAonline application: View Request. Request information is
as follows:

e Tracking Number: DOC-CEN-2021-001311

e Requester Name: Mr. Jason Torchinsky

e Date Submitted: 04/07/2021

e Request Status: Submitted

e Description: All summaries, “tabulations[,] and other statistical materials,” 13 U.S.C. § 8(b), derived
from, summarizing, and/or otherwise relating to the original underlying group quarters
population data for Census Day, April 1, 2020, received in response to the Census Bureau’s 2020 Group Quarters
Enumeration questionnaire regarding institutional living facilities or other housing facilities. In requesting these
summaries, “tabulations[,] and other statistical materials,” we do not seek disclosure of the underlying raw
group quarters population data itself as originally “reported by, or on behalf of, any particular respondent” to
the Bureau, 13 U.S.C. § 8(b), nor do we seek any “publication whereby the data furnished by any particular
establishment or individual under this title can be identified,” 13 U.S.C. § 9(a)(2); instead, we seek records
deriving from or summarizing the originally reported raw data, and/or records with data that has been
reformulated or repurposed by the Bureau in a form such that the underlying data can no longer be identified
with a particular establishment or individual. For instance, any statewide aggregate total group quarters
population tabulations of data that exclude, omit, or redact the original group quarters numbers as reported by,
or on behalf of, individual institutions (i.e., tabulations where the Bureau excluded the underlying individualized
raw data, or where such data can be redacted from the tabulations while producing the aggregate population
totals) would be responsive to this request. Please note that this request encompasses both digital and physical
records. “Record” should be understood as that term is defined under FOIA (5 U.S.C. § 552(f)(2)), and applicable
case law (see, e.g., Forsham v. Harris, 455 U.S. 169, 193 (1980)), existing in any format whatsoever. Please
understand “Census Bureau” to include any employees working for the Bureau...
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From: no-reply@foiaonline.gov <no-reply@foiaonline.gov>

Date: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 at 4:38 PM

To: Jason Torchinsky <jtorchinsky@hvjt.law>

Subject: FOIA Tracking Number Change for request DOC-0S-2021-001310 (to DOC-CEN-2021-001310)

The FOIA request DOC-0S-2021-001310 has had its Tracking Number changed to DOC-CEN-2021-001310. This is
normally due to the request being transferred to another agency (for example, EPA to Dept. of Commerce) or to a sub-
agency to process it. Additional details for this request are as follows:

e Old Tracking Number: DOC-0S-2021-001310
e New Tracking Number: DOC-CEN-2021-001310
e Requester Name: Mr. Jason Torchinsky
e Date Submitted: 04/07/2021
e Long Description: Fair Lines requests the following records in the possession of the U.S. Census Bureau:
All summaries, “tabulations[,] and other statistical materials,” 13 U.S.C. § 8(b), derived
from, summarizing, and/or otherwise relating to the original underlying group quarters
population data for Census Day, April 1, 2020, received in response to the Census
Bureau’s 2020 Group Quarters Enumeration questionnaire regarding institutional living
facilities or other housing facilities. In requesting these summaries, “tabulations[,] and
other statistical materials,” we do not seek disclosure of the underlying raw group
guarters population data itself as originally “reported by, or on behalf of, any particular
respondent” to the Bureau, 13 U.S.C. § 8(b), nor do we seek any “publication whereby
the data furnished by any particular establishment or individual under this title can be
identified,” 13 U.S.C. § 9(a)(2); instead, we seek records deriving from or summarizing
the originally reported raw data, and/or records with data that has been reformulated or
repurposed by the Bureau in a form such that the underlying data can no longer be
identified with a particular establishment or individual. For instance, any statewide
aggregate total group quarters population tabulations of data that exclude, omit, or redact
the original group quarters numbers as reported by, or on behalf of, individual institutions
would be responsive to this request. Please note that this request encompasses both digital and physical
records. “Record” should be understood as that term is defined under FOIA (5 U.S.C. § 552(f)(2)), and applicable
case law (see, e.g., Forsham v. Harris, 455 U.S. 169, 193 (1980)), existing in any format whatsoever. Please
understand “Census Bureau” to include any employees for claims of exemptions in a Vaughn index. If a request
is denied in whole, please state specifically that it is not reasonable to segregate portions of the record for
release.
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